
From: Shelley K. Finlayson
To: Diana Veilleux
Subject: Fwd: Questionnaire
Date: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 5:38:56 PM

Hi Diana - 
I am out of the system again. Will you please respond to her request below? 
Thanks!
Shelley 

From: Chabora, Paige E. EOP/WHO < >
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 5:36:07 PM
To: Shelley K. Finlayson <skfinlay@oge.gov>
Cc: Chabora, Paige E. EOP/WHO < >
Subject: Questionnaire

Hi Shelley,
 
Thank you again for your call today.  It was a pleasure to talk with you and I appreciated your taking
the time to explain the state of play.  Just one question:  would OGE be able to share with us a copy
of the final version of the biographical questionnaire that has been submitted to HSGAC?
 
Thanks very much,
Paige
 
Paige Chabora (she/her)
Associate Counsel and Senior Ethics Counsel
Office of Presidential Personnel | The White House

 | 
 
 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) - email address(b)(6) - phone number



From: Diana Veilleux
To: "Chabora, Paige E. EOP/WHO"
Cc: Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: Huitema Biographical Questionnaire [Attachments Contain CUI]
Date: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 9:34:45 AM
Attachments: Miranda - Legitimate Response to Contingent Requirements of the Fifth Amendment

12 18YaleL PolyRev261 1999 2000 .pdf
Huitema Biographical Questionnaire 11-8-2023.pdf

 
CONTROLLED
Attachments contain CUI.
When the attachments are removed, this email is uncontrolled unclassified information. The
attachments contain CUI.
 
Good Morning
 
Attached please find the biographical questionnaire response (including a responsive attachment)
from David Huitema, nominated to be the Director of the Office of Government Ethics, per your
request to Shelley Finlayson.
 
Best regards,
 

Diana J. Veilleux
Diana J. Veilleux (she/her/hers)
Chief
Legal, External Affairs and Performance Branch
Program Counsel Division
Office of Government Ethics
(202) 482-9203
Diana.veilleux@oge.gov
 
Visit OGE’s website at: www.oge.gov
Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics
 
 
 
 

2nd attachment WIF/(b)(6), 32 pages



    
    

 

           
         

             
             

         
             

           
            
            

         
            

       

          
         

          
           

          

               
               

                   
              

      
        
              
      
               

                
               

                 
                 

  
                  

                
                  

               



    

           
         
   

          
           

          

           
            

          
          

        
         

         
          
        

           
               

            
          

           
           

           

                 
              

            
                
                   
               

               
              

             
                 

                
       
              

                
                    

        
                 

               
                 

               
           

          
     
   
             

  



     

       
           

           
          

      
           

          
          
             

        
         

             
     

            
           

         
           

           
          

           
          

         
        

            
            
           

          
            

           
           

           
           

                 
                
    
             
               

            
   

                
                

        



    

         
          

         
             
    
           

          
            

       
          
         

          
          

         
          
          
            

            
           

           
             

          
           
       

           
           

           

               
             

                  
               

               
               

                  
           

               
                
 

      
           

       
       
       
       
            
             

  



     

            
         

              
          
           
            

          
            

          
           

             
            

          
           

              
           

            
         

            
          

          
            
          

      
         

          

               
            

               
               

                 
            

           
             
             

              
                

            
  

               
              

              
           

      
      
      
      



    

          
            
          

          
              

             
   

           
            

            
         

          
          
          

            
        

            
     

           
          

           
          

          
          

         
             

            
          

   

        
       

  

         

          

      
                

                
                

  

  



     

           
          

          
             
            

           
          
              

          
            

           
           

            
        

           
              

         

             
             

         
       

              
             

           
         

             
               

            
          

           

            
           

     
    
          
                   

                  
        

             
     
 
    



    

          
          

         
           

       
          
           

           
         

         

           
 

            
           

           
          

           
          
          

      
           

          
             

                
               

                 
 

  
     
        
                
                  

 
   
    
             

                 
              

              
                

               
                 

                
              

             
        

            
                

  



     

            
           

         
           

            
          

         

              
               

             
           

      
        

                
              

               
                

              
                

                
  

                
                 

             
                 

                
               

                
                  

             
            

               
 

                 
               

                 
       
                   

              
            

              
              
              

              
                 

                 
             
              

         
                 

                   



    

            
             
            

          
            
             

           
          

             
 

   

          
          

          
           

          
        

           
           

          
          
 

       
        

             
             

         
            

        
          

               
              

        
             
                  

            
                

              
             

               

                
              
              

  



     

           
         

           
          

            
          

           
             

           
           

           
             

            
        

            
         

         
  

           
        
      

           
         

           
          

          
            

            
             

    
               
               

            
              

                 
               
              

    
              
            

               
              
              

               
                 



    

            
         

            
        

          
         

           
            

           
         

               
   

          
       

           
            

            
             

          
           

          
            

          
           

         
        

           

                
           

               
              
             
              
     

                
       
                
    

               
     

             
              

             
            

  



     

           
         

           
          

           

             
           

          
          

            
            
          

           
           

   
          

         
           

        
          

         
         

              
          

           
            

    

                 
                

              
              

                 
                 

        
     
   
   
              

              
                

      
         
    
              

              
                



    

           
           

            
         

         
            

 

        
 

          
          

          
          

           
            

          

         
          

          
          

           
            

          

              
             

             
               

       
          

         
          

           

       
                

          
       
               

              
              
                

      

  



     

             
            

        
        

           
          

          
              

         

        
          

             
          

           
            
           

          
          

 
          

          

       
             
            

                  
                   

                   
    

                 
              

               
              

                  
                  

      
       
               
                

            
            

                
                  

                 
              

    
              

             
              

 



    

            
            

             
          

            
         

           

             
         

           
            

           
          

                 
             

 
          

            
          
             

            
           

          
         

        
          

               
          

               
             

                  
               

      
       

     

   

                
                

                
                

               
         

       
                   

  



     

          
           

             
          

           
           

        
            

              
             

             
           
           

             
          

           
         

            

           
              

          
             
         

            

          
                

                
                 

                
                 

              
                

                
                 

                  
               

           
     
  
               

                 
                

              
              

    
        



    

       
          

          
          

          
           

        
        

          
             

           
            

           
           

          
           
         

               

         

     

          
          

        

    
                

             
             

            
                

              
                

               
             

     
              
                 

                 
                

                  
                 

            
       
       
               

                  

  



     

          
            

            
            
   

          
           

        

           
            

          
             

        
           

           
    

            
         
           

             
          

             
         

           

      
               
                  

                  
                    

             
               

            
                

                 
              

                
                

                    
              

                  
 

               
                   

               
              

       



      

             
         

             

             
         

           
           

            
         

           
         

           
             

          
              

           
         

         
      

        

          

               
               

           

                
                

                
               

                
                 

     
    
            

                
             
           

         
    
  
               

           
              

                
               

               



     

         
         

         
              

         
         

           
    

          
         
           

         
        

            
          

 

       

            
           
           

        
           

           
           

  
          

              
                

             
            

              
      

      
        
         
     
    
              
               
              

               
   

                
       



    

          
           

         
          
       
         

          
            

             
         

           

           
        

             
             

 
           

           
          

          
                

             
            

            
      

           
            

          
             

                
             
               

              
              

                 
             

       
             
 

     
    
                

               
             
                 

   

  



     

        
          

            
          
            

      

           
           

             
          

            
            

          
         

             

                 
                  

               
              
                 

                
           
                

          
               

              

              
                 

               
              

                 
               

                
               

              
                
              

             
               

                
  
                

   
               

             
              

        
          
          



    

          
          

              
            

        

           
        

            
            

            
             

          
  

          
           

          
           

            
           

           
             

            
       

          
           

         
            

             
            

          
      

              
              

              
           

                  
                

    
                 

               
              

             

      
      

  



     

         
            

             
            
           

           
           

          
            

           
         

           
          

           
              

          
           

          
              

           
              

             
           

            
         

           

               
                

             
              

                   
                
   

                
              

               
      

               
              

               
            

    

     
 

                
          



    

     

           
              

          
              

         
             

          
           

           
       

           
           

           
         
          

           
          

            
           

         
             

          
    

          

       

          
               

               
           

                
              

   
  

   
            

               
               

                  
       

         

   

 

  



     

            
          
            
         

            
           
           

             
         

            
           

     

         
         

            
              

         
        

              
            

            
         

            
        

           
        

          

          
         

     

   
    
  
                

              
      
               
      
              

    

    
              
               

            
                

           



    

       

         
            

              
           

             
            

                
             

          
       
           

            
     

        

       

           
            

          
         

            
            

           
         

            
           

         
            

                 
              

   
               
        
               

                  
                

               
              

               
             

              
   

          

   

  



     

            
          

          
            

           
   

        

           
              
           

            
       

          
           
         

      
         

     

     

             
           

          
              

               
            

             
            

                
             

            
               

              
   

               
          

      
    
                

              
             

             
              

                 
                   



    

            
           

             
        

             
           
           

           
          

           
           

           
         

              
            

            
             

          
         

       
            

           
         

            
            

         
      

          
         

           
           

               
                

       
    
                  

                  
                 

       
 
  
            
   
   

  



     

         
          

           

            
         

         
           

            
            

           
           

            
            
            

           
             

             
           

  
               

 
              

               
            

             
            

                
             

          
                

              
                  

              
 

            
                 
               
            
                

               
        

  
              

                 
                   
               

             
   

       



    

           
         

           
   

            
           
             
             

         
           

             
      

     

            
             
             

            
         

          
          
 

      
        

           
            

         

             
             

            
             

            
             

            
 

  
   

   
  

    
                  

             
                  

    

  



     

         
   

           
            

          
          

          
           
            

          
         

           
         

        
         

          
           
         
           

           
            

          
           
          

           
    

             
          

               
              

           
               

             
             

              
              

              
             

           
             
           
         

  
           

                
                  



    

             
           
            

        
             

    

           
           

        
          
        

           
            

          
        

         
         

          

             
             

          

              
               

        

               
             

           
               

             

               
              

                
 

             
            

    
    
    
            

               
          

        

  



     

         
          

             
            
        

          
           

             
          

          
          
           

  
              

            
         
           

            
        

              
             

            
          

               
                 

              
                

                 
              

                
             

                
                  

               
                

              
               

                  
                

                

               
    

       
        
              

              



    

     
          

            
          

              
           

          
   

        
           

          
            
             
          

              
          

         
        
          

         
         

           
         

             
         
             

       

  




